

City of Deadwood
Parking and Transportation
108 Sherman Street
Deadwood, SD 57732



Justin Lux
Director
(605) 578-2082 or
justin@cityofdeadwood.com

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 7/15/2026
TO: Deadwood City Commission
FROM: Joel Ellis – Fire Chief
RE: Rescue 3 Repair

On July 3, while responding to an accident with injuries, the turbo on Rescue 3 failed, causing the apparatus to lose all power.

We are asking for permission to repair Rescue 3's turbo at White's Canyon Ford in the amount of \$7,819.10. This apparatus is vital to the safety of our community.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.